SI1ALIE UPFDUUIH CAKULINA

) 1IN 1HE CUUKE UF GENEKAL DEIDIUND

COUNTY OF Berkeley ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0800330

_ Joseph Mack Jr y  A/WH# _41974GE
AKA: ) Diteof Offense: _1/6/2013
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 46 ) S.C.Code § :_56-05-0750(B)(I)
DOB: <. )  CDRCode#: _ 0065
Address:” —— )
City.State.Zip: _Hollywood, SC 20449-6118
DL#: 008594219 SID#. SC00684564 ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death, st offense
in violation of § 56-05-0750(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065
& NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: E’As Indicted. Dl,csser Included Offense, E]Dcfcndum Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (dcfendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [(] Recommendation by the State.
NTESTY Tl - Wer:)

TayTor, Colleeh E. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the & | State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,
N

for a determinate term of _f days/mont} [] underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed ™™ years

and/or to pay a fine of § —_ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

——————

of§ — : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by seference.
[] CONCURRENT or %)NSECUTIVE to sentence on: Qe 17- 65 ~ 0¥ /
&The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated‘a’nd apphed
y'the State Department of Corrections.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crlmm

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammaunition. & g
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: B
[(IRESTITUTION: [ | Deferrcd [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  PTUP MAD & K 9 {]1 4
wim W
Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED m e .
s ;" o5 3 1Y A
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 3G Goust of A@@%@E&
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 1
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) 3 F ine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 510§ pmts of § beginning
g 14-1-211(A}2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Det/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 28, "
) 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ hal
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (] Appainted PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ g, =0 § 47.12 requires $500.b¢ paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ h dunng probation.
TOTAL 3
Presiding Judge
erof-Coafl Deputy Clerk Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ? ( 6 ~/ "f

SCCA/217 (0372011



CED2013-01-00059 pockeTNo. 2013GS0800330

WITNESSES

|

The State of South Carolina

7
HanWﬂmem County of Berkeley

S~
AGENCY CASE NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
February Term 2013
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
41974GE
THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST '
Vs o
X
January 6, 2013 iz
————— ——mtf ;_ﬂx—..'
ACTION OF GRAND JURY JOSEPH MACK JR <=2
"i". . B v 'l DOB: 1967-08-17 g
rue pl! B/M £
w
B s ’ C"J
RS AINES
Fo epersgn ofGrznd Julz ; Indictment for
Date: > o ~ i
VERDICT . Failure to Stop for a Blue Light
Foreperson of Petit Jury Date: .

INDICT

d37id

Y0:2IHd 9-933¢1




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on February 6, 2013 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County
present upon their oath:

Failure to Stop for a Blue Light

That J oseph Mack Jr did in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about January 6, 2013, while
driving a motor vehicle on a road, street, or highway of the State, did knowingly, willfully,
intentionally, and in the absence of mitigating circumstances, fail to stop for a law enforcement
vehicle after being signaled by a flashing light and/or a siren to do so; all in violation of Section

56-5-750 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

M/{A/V\/ 0
COLLEEN E DIXON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




SIAIL UF DUUIH CAKULINA ) IN 1HE CUUKI Ul GEINEKAL SEISIUND
COUNTY OF Berkeley §
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0800331
Joseph Mack Jr )y A/WH#: _2013A0820300202
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _1/3/2013
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 46 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A)
Address: e )
City,State.Zip:  Hollywood, SC 29449-6118
DL# 008594219 SID#:  SC00684564 % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Strong Arm Robbery
in violationof § 16-11-0325 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0137
D¢ NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS {JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
: w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [ ] AsIndicted.  [X]Lesser Included Offense. [ ]Pefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea isz%mf&/ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [1 Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST,; ; ! '

Taylor, Colleeq_)?.. SC Bar# endant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ?nlmi!ed tothe State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of lr days/month§/yeaz¥or ~ [ | under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ - ; provided that upon the service of ™ days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ~——— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prgbation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code £ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered  PTUP
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[] Setby SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 1
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /.27 pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) st00 § 7 . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 5 $ I paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Det/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2 s,lﬂ
) 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 5] (a4 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ -

Presiding Judge (A
[ =

Gchputy Clerk _’udge Code: ;2_

Court Reporter: %&_MAA% Sentence Date: K& &~ y
SCCAR217 (03/2011)
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2013GS0800331

WITNESSES
The State of South Carolina
Ha ice Department County of Berkeley
AGENCY CASE NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
February Term 2013 _
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER — I ‘5(} H

2013A0820300202 g - @S
THE STATE 23
DATE OF ARREST ey @ 1

Vs <=2 9
| gs? o I
January 7, 2013 §§~ T M
ACTION OF GRAND JURY JOSEPH MACK JR xZr N

DOB: 1967-08-17 P

B/M A

True Bl‘E

X\ )7
e oA
Indictment for

- Fateplrkon of Grand Jury
Date: g é@ ( )‘ Q lz-\
Armed Robbery

VERDICT

5%

iq.

Date:

Foreperson of Petit Jury

INDICT



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on February 6, 2013 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County

present upon their oath:
Armed %ﬁg%

That Joseph Mack Jr did on or about January %2013, in Berkeley County, South Carolina, by
use of force, threats or intimidation and while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging,
either by action or words, he was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any
object which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a
deadly weapon, did take and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or immediate
presenceof ; with the intent to permanently deprive the victim of possession thereof,

in violation of §16-11-330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

COLLEEN E DIXON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




DSIAIL U DUUII LAKULINA

) IV HE CUUKE U GRENEKAL DSEIUND
COUNTY OF Berkeley ) -
. STATE Vs, g INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013GS0800332

: Joseph Mack Ir y  A/W# _2013A0820300203
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _1/6/2013
Race: BLACK. Sex: M __ Age: 46 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: cck )  CDR Code#: _ 0139
Address; o : )
City,State.Zip:  Hollywood, SC 29449-6118
DL#: 008594219 SID#: SC00684564 g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was’ CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Strong Arm Robbery :
in violationof § 16-11-0325 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0137
(X NON-VIOLENT . [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [(1817-25-45

) w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [[] As Indicted.  [X]Lesser Included Offense. [ [Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. : (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTESTy/ '» /
/ Gl ~ WLkl

Taylor; Colleept E. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the {®<S‘{te Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of l 5 days/mon v@ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of —_ ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment
of § «~——— Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for =

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
propation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [(] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections. ‘ '

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered PTUP
Total: § - plus 20% fee: . $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § / ”— cd pmis. of $ . beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 s 7 i . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUL Assessment) 12 3 $ SO paxfi to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286-(DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ZS‘ 20
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ v
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 %
8 56-3-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca  § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ <>_“
() Presiding Judge
Clark of Court/ Deputy Judge Code: ___ A (=~
Court Reporter: . Sentence Date: /=1 g-/ '7/

SCCA217(03/20t 1)



pocker No. 2013GS0800332

. CED2013-01-00059
The State of South Carolina

WITNESSES
County of Berkeley

}%Police Department
’0\ /
~ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
February Term 2013
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A0820300203
THE STATE
DATE OF ARREST
' ‘ Vs
January 7, 2013 :
JOSEPH MACK JR
OF :
ACTION OF GRAND JURY DOB: 1967-08.17
B/M

True Bill
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on February 6, 2013 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County
present upon their oath; '

Armed Robbery

That Joseph Mack Jr did on or about January 6; 2013, in Berkeley County, South Carolina, by
use of force, threats or intimidation and while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging,
either by action or words, he was armed while uSing a representation of a deadly weapon or any
object which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a

deadly weapon, did take and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or immediate

presence of with the intent to permanently deprive the victim of possession

thereof, in violation of §16-11-330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

COLLEEN E DIXON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




dtAILUrdULUUIN LAKULINA

) 1IN THE CUUKL UF GENEKAL 3ESIUND
COUNTY OF Berkeley ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2013GS0800333
_ : Joseph Mack Jr )  A/WH# __2013A0820300204
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _1/6/2013
Race: BLACK  Sex: M Age: 46 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A)
DoB: - SS#: ) - )  CDRCode#: _ 0139
Address: N )
City.State.Zip:  Hollywood, SC 29449-6118
DL#: 008594219 SID#: SC00684564 g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[ '] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Strong Arm Robbery
in violation of § 16-11-0325 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0137 -
& NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
' w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted. Q‘Lcsscr Included Offense. [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST; ,
Ot el 53|
Taylor, Colleen’E. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

- WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ] S days/montffs/years ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ™ years
and/or to pay a fine of — ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § = ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robatfon, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [T} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
W[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

_ , SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [}Ordered = PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $. days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 'l
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
. § 14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /M <SP pmis.of$ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ i . .
§ 56-52995 (DUI Assessment) s12 5 $ S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 2 Z
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s
g 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fca  § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 .20 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ Z during probation.
TOTAL $

Presiding Judge .
Judge Code: ll g2
Sentence Date: =15~/ ;P

SCCA217 (0372011



CED2013-01-00059

WITNESSES
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The State of South Carolina
County of Berkeléy
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Fe\bruary'Term 2013

- THE STATE
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

. )
COUNTY OF BERKELEY )

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on Febniary 6, 2013 the Grand Jurors of Berkeley County
present upon their oath: '

Armed Robbery

That Joseph Mack Jr did on or abéut January 6, 2013, in Bel;keley County, South Carolina, by
use of force, threats or intimidation and while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging,
either by action or words, he was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any
object which a person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a
deadly weapon, did take and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or immediate

presence of 1 with the intent to permanently deprive the victim of possession thereof,

in violation of §16-11-330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

COLLEEN E DIXON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




